
MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Natural Resources Division of Agriculture 

  

 
 

 

TO:  Board of Agriculture and Conservation                               DATE:  June 8th, 2012  

   

THROUGH: Franci Havemeister, Director                         

   

FROM:  Amanda Swanson, Loan Officer                                   TELEPHONE NO.: 761-3869 

 

                                                                                SUBJECT:  ARLF Asset Report 

                                                                        June 2012  

 

 

 

 

Kenai Spur Road Property ARLF Disposal 2010-01 

The property is still currently available for purchase in an OTC offering.  The 2011 Kenai 

Peninsula Borough assessed value was $32,600.00.  The property is currently listed for $14,000.00. 

 

 

Palmer Feed Mill Property ARLF Sale #09-01: 

ARLF Sale #09-01 was publicly noticed in July, 2009.  The property is still currently available for 

purchase in an OTC offering. 

 

DNR’s “Request for Proposals” closed on May 24
th

, 2012 and did not receive any responses from 

interested Real Estate Companies.   

 

Options available include maintain OTC sale at current price, lower OTC price, or request new appraisal 

to establish current market value.  

 

The current listed price is $975,000.00 

 

Mat -Maid Memorabilia 

 

Sale has not been offered on Mat Maid coins and men’s gold watch as of yet. 
 

 


